TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
AGENDA
September 16, 2019

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE — RETURNING

Lot 8 Clover Street, Tax # 150.11-2-22, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 M for the
construction of a two story residential home with a height of approximately 45’-3”. Town Code limits the height
of buildings to 30 feet. Property is zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE - NEW

790 Linden Ave, Tax # 138.15-1-16, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 — 136 A (4) for the
placement of a freestanding sign exceeding size requirements. The proposed sign is approximately 13 Sq. Ft.
where Town Code allows 8 Sq. Ft. This property is zoned LI- Light Industrial

64 Landsdowne Lane, Tax # 151.11-1-37, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 8185 - 17 B (1) &
8185 — 17 E for the placement of a shed encroaching into the side and front setbacks. Property is zoned RN
— Residential Neighborhood District.

6 Woods Hole Court, Tax # 163.12-2-13, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 — 17 | for the
construction of a Deck encroaching into the rear setback. The deck is proposed to be placed at approximately
9 feet from the rear property line. Property is zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District.

5611 Palmyra Road, Pittsford, Tax # 164.12-1-66, The applicant is requesting a modification to a use
variance previously granted on February 17, 2014. The requested modification will allow a change from a
Karate studio to a Dentist office. Property zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District

OTHER

Review and Approval of the August 19, 2019 Minutes



draft
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES
August 19, 2019

PRESENT

George Dounce, Chairperson; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Barbara Servé, Jaime Waldman, Phil
Castleberry

ALSO PRESENT
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board Liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector;
Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
David Rowe, Mike Rose

George Dounce, Chairperson, called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to
order at 7:00 pm.

Mark Lenzi indicated that the applications before the Board this evening are Type Il Actions under 6-
NYCRR 8617.5(c) (7) or (12) & (13) and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under
SEQRA. This application is exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an
agreement with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008.

e 5 Kalleston Drive, Pittsford, Tax # 178.09-1-46, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-
113 B (3) & (6) & 185 — 17 K (2) to allow the placement of a 10’ x 16’ shed approximately 15 feet
from the side property line and located forward of the front wall of the home. This lot is a corner lot.
Town Code requires a 20-foot side yard setback for corner lots and accessory structures to be
located behind the rear wall of the primary structure. Property zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood
District

Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

The homeowners, Debra and Patrick Walker, were present. They presented the Board with a signed
petition from their neighbors stating that no one was in opposition to this project at the addresses of
4, 6, 7, and 8 Kalleston Drive and 14 and 16 High Hill Drive. Number 6 and 7 Kalleston Drive are the
most affected neighbors.

There was no further public comment.

Barbara Servé moved to close the Public Hearing. Phil Castleberry seconded.

All Ayes.

e 5 Krislynn Drive, Tax # 177.03-2-49, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code(s) §185-17 (L) to
construct a 15t and 2™ floor addition encroaching into the side setback. The addition is proposed to
be located at approximately 56’ from the west property line where code requires 60’. Property is
zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District

Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

Andrew Bouquin was present to represent the homeowners, Michael and Megan Gurrell.

Page 1 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 8-19-19



It was indicated that the trees to the south are not disrupted by this project. The homeowners wish
to start to project by early September 2019.

There was no public comment.

Jaime Waldman moved to close the Public Hearing.
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded.

All Ayes.

Lot 8 Clover Street, Tax # 150.11-2-22, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 M for
the construction of a two story residential home with a height of approximately 45’-3”. Town Code
limits the height of buildings to 30 feet. Property is zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District.

Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.
Jim Fahy of Design Associates was present to represent the property owner.

Mr. Fahy outlined the scope of the two story home project. This home will include a walkout
basement. Due to the natural topography of the one acre lot, the grade slopes up 30 feet. A building
height of 45’ 3” is requested to accommodate this walkout basement. He stated this is a two story
home and that the walkout basement is a design feature.

A discussion was held regarding the scale and massing of nearby homes and height variances that
were granted for # 4 and #5 Taylors Rise for approximately 37 and 40 feet. Board member
Barbara Servé discussed that the homes on Taylors Rise blend in with the neighborhood but the
proposed construction will not in comparison to the homes on Clover Street.

The Board commented that no landscaping/screening package has been presented for this project.
Mr. Fahy indicated that providing landscaping would not be an issue for the applicant. He indicated
the vegetation to the North, South and West would be preserved. He indicated that vegetation in the
middle of the lot would be “carved out” for the new home.

Barbara Servé expressed concerns that the vegetation of deciduous trees would be gone in the
winter months. Mr. Fahy stated that the homeowner would give their best efforts within reason to
provide screening.

Neighboring homes at 530 Clover Hills Drive and 5 Taylors Rise were discussed.
Chairman George asked for public comment.

Dennis Mullen of 3 Taylors Rise indicated that his property backs up to the property at Lot 8. He

indicated that his home is similar to others in the neighborhood. His backyard is all trees but they
are deciduous and he stated he would be looking at this large home for a large portion of the year
when the trees are bare. He stated he is not against the house but is concerned about the height.

John McKenna of 510 Clover Hills Drive expressed that he is very concerned about the view of this
proposed home from his property. He stated that there are a mix of large and smaller homes
surrounding this property and he has concerns that the height of the proposed structure would have
a significant effect on his home value. He invited the Board members to come to his home and view
the property from the vantage point of his property. He did not feel a landscape plan would help as it
would prove to be slow growing. He encouraged the Board to view the site, expressed that
landscaping takes a long time to grow and felt that some of the comments presented by the
applicant were inconsistent.

Page 2 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 8-19-19



Arthur Fitelson of 530 Clover Hills Drive also expressed concerns about the proposed home’s height
and what he would see from his home.

All the neighbors making public comment left their information with the Town staff in order for the
Board to arrange to view the lot from their properties. It was decided that the Board members would
visit in small groups as to not constitute a meeting of the Board, not discuss the application but
rather to view the site line from the vantage of the concerned neighbors.

George Dounce moved to hold the application open.

All Ayes.

e 345 Kilbourn Road, Tax # 138.18-3-1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (1)
& (2) for an oversized and over height accessory structure (Detached Garage) located in the rear
yard. The oversized accessory structure will be constructed to a height of approximately 25’ and
approximately 750 sq. ft. Property is zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District.

Chairman George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

The homeowner Kim Bailey was present.

She indicated the change in design of the home so that the garage is now detached. She indicated
the neighbor in the rear of the property is not concerned about the change. The lot coverage will not
increase or decrease with this design change.

There were no further questions from the Board and no public comment.

Barbara Servé moved to close the Public Hearing.

Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded.

All Ayes.

DECISION FOR 5 KALLESTON DRIVE — AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 5 Kalleston Drive was moved by George Dounce
and seconded by Barbara Servé.

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Michael Rose voted absent
Barbara Servé voted aye
Jaime Waldman voted aye
David Rowe voted absent
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye
George Dounce voted aye
Phil Castleberry voted aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated August
8, 2019.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2020.

Page 3 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 8-19-19



DECISION FOR 5 KRISLYNN DRIVE — AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 5 Krislynn Drive was moved by Jaime Waldman

and seconded by Phil Castleberry.

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Michael Rose voted

Barbara Servé voted

Jaime Waldman voted

David Rowe voted

Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted
George Dounce voted

Phil Castleberry voted

absent
aye
aye
absent
aye
aye
aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated June

13, 2019.

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022.
3. This application is subject to the approval of the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board.

DECISION FOR 345 KILBOURN ROAD - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 345 Kilbourn Road was moved by Mary Ellen
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by George Dounce.

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Michael Rose voted

Barbara Servé voted

Jaime Waldman voted

David Rowe voted

Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted
George Dounce voted

Phil Castleberry voted

absent
aye
aye
absent
aye
aye
aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated August

8, 2019.

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2020.

APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 15, 2019

George Dounce moved to accept the minutes of July 15, 2019 with corrections.

VOICE VOTE: Ayes — All

OTHER - Point Persons for September meeting

5611 Palmyra Road — George Dounce
64 Landsdowne Lane — Phil Castleberry

790 Linden Avenue — Mike Rose

Page 4 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 8-19-19



MEETING ADJOURNMENT

George Dounce moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 pm.

VOICE VOTE: Ayes — All

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 5 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 8-19-19



Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
790 Linden Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14625

Property Owner:
Physician Business Sol LLC
790 Linden Ave
Rochester, NY 14625

Applicant or Agent:
Andrew Devonch
790 Linden Ave
Rochester, NY 14625

Present Zoning of Property: LI Light Industrial
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is:

Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback:
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback:
Height: 0 Height:

Size: 8 Size:

Code Section(s): 185-136A

Proposed Conditions:

- O O O o o

Resulting in the Following Variance:

Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0.0
3 Size: -5.0

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 — 136 A (4) for the placement of a freestanding sign
exceeding size requirements. The proposed sign is approximately 13 Sqg. Ft. where Town Code allows 8 Sq. Ft.

September 03, 2019

Date

Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed September 4,2019

—_ttl———

0 25 50

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: S”//é ///7 Hearing Date:

Applicant: ///‘/,D/N /27/4/4\! LENTA 4.

: 7 e e
Address: :7//(/ -1 oo /%7 Ve Y e Yo h=d %F’ /Y6 TS

Blioror ool gs 2R = 20 AL E-Mail: __ &% Sherehl@ Ao [ oo~
Agent:
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:
Property Owner: A/? (/;/ e/ U\, oNc /”\‘

(if different than Applicant)

Address: // /%(.’ZM “7_' 2 (,]/(,‘ /jb v /&ﬂ)r)f"‘fp /ﬂ/ /\/l/ /Z/A 2

Phone: e cE E-Mail: ﬂ/vc/\/f.am([«‘ ﬁ?/lo/'. COV—

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.}

Property Location: 77ﬂ /'/'1-70} €= /'}\,e, ) ye /p_&(ﬁlﬂfgafent Zoning: ///'c,"Af‘ /'/\(/ 1,1\5%2 7
7
Tax Map Number:

Application For: [J Residential /[Zf Commercial [0 other
/'?/7'/ /M(/ZA)"/:V‘/‘CK(

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project'
/Q/’czp G?(‘A 0p70/mz/4 o //m 7@/ 74,(«777“ [-/L Fhe
bm /z/'rv; -/”"/6” MW’ 537 f?l'

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge,

7 / '/ / } 5 //(// 9

( Owner or Applicant Signature) 74 (Date)

Rev. 10/19/17 5



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

7[({ 5 ,Te (/-: %/‘,? J /?}'V’\ h’ 1// /:‘)(,]1‘— /:)/('{7/‘,/('({ o ({/hé\épf ‘/ﬂ/,) /"-':ir?’-
4 o L
[/Mf/yc/; € /)P(q RS P J‘/J"M‘//""" 7/7%7"" 7//76 Jvf’”“ %ﬁf
Px T er /omréz/ preerhes . LA A o1 fer
/f4= o "7:104" éc/q //\ﬁ,,.,/,,il o soande d 746/0 ﬁ/yy/“ G 43 /IC e
] and a4 pore #/L] SFree [feeer Fhet N T baysc g A

. e / ‘
J/l"’// (‘/J j;/ //Mn/( 7’,{@ \J'z;m /< 7101\(%97[”//7 ﬂé7/'}('> C"’-'/"C’/

) / [VEY

Sirmp .

,S,: e Z’@ Jhe Joof CF He \y//v-f(o.._%.
’/'“

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

fﬁ :Fce. ( Fhe 7L %"/)e_ 7L re€d fA(yf }/ /Lp; PJ:€ rL eC/ /A /,/577'—
//‘7/: %AQ é;/;-r/(/, r‘lc/f- b/f’/ k’ 7%6 View &7 74/1P Ab/' /’/)C/
G Fhat g /’?/'c/'/’lef rear fhe read

nee - i
so @ bgge 0 e, o
Ae&?“’\ /'q/e;7+/'7(17 /””l/ [/74[/0? \7[&/ /Oa/?o"’l’/’\)‘ ﬁ J?//’ .,

%l\e é’(//l /‘J) 1’"4} [(,()‘,',’ /"/m 4% .A\Q_“ \J‘@Eh .

Rev. 10/18/17



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

/‘77”’#”‘{71)_%1‘@ L?.’NC \E‘/ij} //19 Jfﬂar‘c/ /Qa/“f /\:f' z.y"//ﬁ;:\
((/a/e_ but %/(7, (,’./ral/df‘ %"/O ot #hoe J"Z/’V1 /]:m'ép\l ,7[/ 71,
%&( /07‘676’ ’ .7]\0_ L irce /(»w” //m,»vf“ /N A //1 /(’CZ/‘_// :s ; Z;; /7‘" Z;f (,}
CZ//VW‘ e o d,\;/y/@y /7"5] /(/(,/757» Alse L de -

Sl S viewd  al e 7 ex 1 Lindenr k.

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

N} J/hd//("'/) l/c“’(?dﬂ% /;/(/(/( L/’J'ér//7[{//'ﬁ’7(l/
/

/;71{ J/?/\’Y | v
/4 /ore#r«f“ Hher AHher Tigrd cn Me Hreed

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?
Ner L e o fee/ it s el ~creerled . Z precerced
(o4 i -

tf fear§® prap/e Freex o //w@é/ make Mo JHeet

/Pt’/ /g’J'J /'/?C/zu/'//m
. C%(."a/y /Q/(?\J'(’/

| ond  an J"**%“/"/ ek gy a7
7‘%ﬂ/’ /4‘77 /76/7/146*//\( gm{ 74@/' f

1
,5:7 cz%e_ J”/h i

/f?ﬁ#-’f’cl a yery 67/0/0/"0/0/

Rev. 10/19/17 8



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

[ inde~ Oad.s //?n%(J

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...

[C] Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals [] PlanningBoard [J] Architectural Review Board

...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[J change of zoning [J special permit [0 building permit [0 permit [[] amendment

w variance [0 approval of a plat O

exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning

ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of

any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

(Signature of Applicant)

7/ (Dated)
T4 [inden Aye

(Street Address)

/Q(/‘:/”? < 7L€ v~ /\\/ ‘}/ / yg ?J¢

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

A 16//7

Rev. 10/19/17



54"

40"
off grade

DN

730
— A’\/\VV\/V\ ML WA\fW\’\_

Sign size: 2" thick HDU, 54" wide x 34.5" tall
copy 2 sides
Background of sign to be SW7624 Slate Tile
and black band for address

"Linden Oaks Dental" and 790 to be v-carved and painted white
Tree graphic to be applied vinyl copy (not carved)

Posts to be pressured treated with white pvc sleeves and caps
The bottom of the sign will be 6" above grade.
The posts will be direct burial, 3 feet below grade.

Price for sign and installation: $3495.00, plus tax
A deposit of 50% is required to begin production an the
balance is due upon completion of installation.
Above price does not include any permitting if necessary.

CLENT Mike Sukhenko

@ ART PARTS SIGNS

100 Lincoln Parkway
East Rochester, NY 14445 DATE  05/30/19

585-381-2134

1190538




PRELIMINARY/FINAL SITE PLANS

for

DENTAL OFFICE
ANDREW DVONCH, D.D.S.

790 LINDEN AVE

SITUATE IN:

TOWN OF PITTSFORD - MONROE COUNTY - STATE OF NEW YORK

LOCATION MAP

NOTTO SCALE.

LIST OF DRAWINGS

No. DWG. No, Description
1 V1.0 EXISTING CONOITIONS AND DEMOLITION
2 c1.0 SITE LAYOUT, GRADING. LIGHTING, AND
MARATHON _ Costione

m_/_m_zmmﬂﬂ_zm 3 |e20 To?ﬂmcn:cz NOTES AND DETAILS
—_KOCHESTER LOCATION
39 CASCADE DRIV n>mn>cm n::<m
ROCHESTER, NY 14614
$85-458-7770
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
840 HANSHAW RD, STE 12

COPYRIGHT® 2018 ITHACA, NY "14850
MARATHON ENGINEERING www.marathoneng.com

OF ROCHESTER, P.C.
—




a: 11,/6,°2008, dy: RAFEL BARRETD, Frat

L8,2008, Plot Date

sned: 1

File: Z\Enginsering| 200 F1es\D9I6- 18\ Deamings\ . Sneats\V1.0.dug, Lost

DEMOLITION NOTES
LEGEND:
PE—
cowtmron osen smscrmrnon
e 2
. o
4+ uon Poe
pbaaimok iy - Power oL
e aswmawr
Notes —em AT cowuT & STRCIAC
. ———— TELEPHONE CONOUI! STRUCTURL
OCE, TYPE, m—— CENTERLING AND: STATIONING
Sysio A VERTICS e e e e e 10D T-OF ~WAY OR PROPERTY LINE.
sty sl
PITTSPOND GNOZOVIOW.. —_— FENCE (DESCRIPTION)
CMUTED O R, e IAMIAY SR T LS
L e | STORM SEWCR. MAMHOLE & FIELD/DROP BLET
LMY WATER AITHORTY O G,
: LRCTIRCAL PR— ﬂ-ml‘ WATER MAN WTH HYDRANT & GATE VALVE
SacTs
e —— CENTERUME OF SWALE
2 STAKROUY - AT T COMTOUR
UTIITIES SHALL B COORCIMATED WITH THE CINNER. \I'b. DRANAGE FLOW ARROW
2 BOUNBARY SPOT ELEVATION
OF PHIT GF T . Tommera 2 RAHGE S0P THE BLARE TG Tom OF TSV ORTUCHAGE P T
paibbosshiiapis o} PARNG SPACE COUNT
. O TREL PROTECTRN
SETORY MADONITY SLILDING TO M., nE
- !
! 3] ol 7 ﬁ !
o S B ) :
»LS O BE REMOVD o
Bl .sam.kﬂﬁﬁ | |K =
/ A FE-PVED ™ 13-t Fd Yy RQ
P
— = —= < = I
h\ =z Iﬁll.mmlll.llyll S —— Q m
< T & = oy i
N TO ROHN », 1
SR ok
iy ROIMTRLONTED Pl L B | |
§§_mw." o | s g e el |N| A k
w0 D | e A ~
SEE cavouT A I — !
~

& \ T Cromenl[ ] 8
\\\.1\* = R N P
| -4 A Lnssorne L { \T
3 ret Et . L I 1
A 2 1 [ =
! 2 EES 10 86 REMOVED ] =l
~ s AN |
4 .~

o~
==

/

/ N ~
L ) -
“. ~ L T f N =
) Y ~ .l.l.l\ ¥
v AN —
Fo.
EES 7O BC FROTECTED o) =
g p e I ~ES
= L) 75
ESTHG LANDSOANG 25 1
MO SCNIGE PAVEL - Fn

ORI

. —
= v
“3z[zwTo
uElzs
-an o3

PRELIMINARY/FINAL SITE PLANS
DENTAL OFFICE
ANDREW DVONCH, D.D.S.

STATE OF NEW YORK

790 LINDEN AVE
MONROE COUNTY

a
s
&
E
a
o
=}
e
(onrne  oomea )
JOB NO: 0836-58
SCALE: Ty
DRAWN: a8
DESIGNED:  MT
DATE: 08222018
REVISIONS

EXISTING

DRAWANG TITLE:

CONDITIONS AND
DEMOLITION PLAN

1013
SHEET Mo

063618

\__J08 No.

V1.0

ORAWANG Nox




Gy SHEL QARRETO, Fiat Slyie: -

eers \CLOdwy, Last saved: 11/6/2019, Flot Cute: 11,6,2018,

951 3

Fte: Z\Engineering\Job #iles\ 0936~ 18\irowm

PROJECT STATISTICS LEGEND: “§$ﬁ3§5§2x§§§§\3
CRNERAL: - 2. LANGSCAPNG AS SHONN ON THE DRAWINGS OR RECUIRED
X Fa a oo HEREDN MUST. EE CONPLETED WTHW 90 GAYS OF PAANG THE
arrescaser £ -0 LGHT P X TOWN OF PITTSFORD CODE ENFORCEWENT OFFICER CAN e
N il - - Pown pax FEQUIRE SHELDING THE. UGHT FICTURES. WHERE THE LGHT
T odletren e vome rosts ——e as & vave e oo s St ol A o T
ax accover - [r—p—— —ey Qreme conouT & SucTmE | EOW e NTENSTIES Swole OV T LS. , 5
2. ZOWNG RTGOLATIONS: Ramanae ot TELIPHONE COOT & STRUCTURE N ooy e Kt LANTNGS ARE SUBUET! .
TONING DUSTRICY - - LIGHT WDUSTIIAL ———— W20 commume a0 STATOWG 5. URNG CONSTRUCTION, PARSNE IS MOT PERUTIED O
or prorerTY v ANV EXTERIOR. BULOING ELEVATIONS WL, REQUIRE APPROVAL  SEREEE——
22 cootmsummwNTS- s> umg  pmovorp e — o FROV THE TN GF PITTSFORD GRWPE PRIGR. T0. SEGINNNG X
. & o e o S
P4 potrirger FENcE =4
oW - ﬂa 4 e SLEEREN  SANTARY SEWER WTH MANMOLE m
PO iy fied - Omtre——o  OFEELiEw  Syomu SN WASIOLE & AED/MCP BRET . B
asomcreen.  awx e
TRMCHCDE X oo W- W . m!l‘l&s!aglﬂguﬁﬂﬁﬁ — » SI W
e OO OF SHRC ! [
L3 VARARCES. YARUYGE FOR PRI SETBACK DISTANGE T _E— - CONTOR wﬂ.ﬁ.ﬂ. m&i. . % @ |3 m Dl £
e - — 16TOTALLUMIAR HEGHT woe
3. PARCEL STATISTICH: Smm T anenor a.
s TE e LANDSCAPING SCHEDULE w c -
52 wxrrmes cowormos: omcE o [0) PARIHG SPACE CONT BoTAMICAL NANE T oMo N [Taw. | ez ] woov = IH
AR, CARGany Carer [cotoary cansey mvwren T [swoes_ |ocowr ﬂ [T
TooaroRs vew T wen Jes 2 u c.:m
>
N =
__ ! < o =3
1
Z; ,0:5°
e g _ Hfl-v =8
—_— S &
||||||||||| — -— A 2=
E{- &z mﬁ 2 ..Li' NR.. TD =g
x| T e R ue ) | N <<
sl B 00 | KRIRAST 0 WEET » TN -4 N
SR s S E u
Qi X | SR T T T ——= Q| Q = 1]
= = S Qo
S - ) =
S8 SRl B IlE a g
<N ESNA | a 2
e ] £
B | i S
P~ 1
) _ I M
= o [l -
t

PITTSFORD PLAMMNG BOARD WING g

SITE-LAYOUT PLAN GRADING, LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPING PLAN LAYOUT, GRADING,
SCALE: 1"=20" APPAOVED BY: APPROVED SCALE: 1"=20' LIGHTING, AND

oax.»a_o..mﬁ MWDJ\_W& WORKS * “. LANDSCAPING PLAN
oare__H-9-Rorl TOWN OF NTRIRORD
e By: ZOMNG FOARD OF APPERLS
2 \slmk,m& LA
TOWN ENGREER
DATE: = hd

-




Flo: Z\Enginesring\ koo Files\0936 - 18\ Oramings\_ Sheals\C2.0.udwg, Last

GENERAL EROSION CONTROL
AL T steE
cammce. e .
‘COMTRAGTON APRE CURAECT 0 THE VR OF THE: MUNCPRLJTY.
7010 WSS MEFTESECTNTNY, SAMGIEAATR ACTION BY Tvik CONTRACTOR WAL BE TAKGIN ¥ ACCATIORAL OR
2 e ‘COMFCTIVE MEABLIRES A48 FECUIRED WY ANY ONE OF THEDA CITED REVWWERA, SACSION
TR, T IO MAYGLE N Tyme, euevas MEASUNES HOT SHECHACALLY SHOWN O CONTRACT DAMVBIGE QL. STV BALE, COLLARS.
0 vaxTICA. SHALL BE RETALLED AG WAIATSD BY P20 CONDITEONR, AN A5 GRECTIO BY THE AROROMENTIONES
ravanz,
UTIYY STAKEOUT 2
sTacmout
T THE R,
3 Towsom,
4 enorenty cam, ACOMIICE
VWLES, AW, TRES, €T,
Py & BLOPEE. URON COMPLETION OF GRADIG, BLOPES WITH A QRAORNT OFf N OCT VERTICAL YO THIER
MOPIZONTAL {1 O ) OR GREATER SHALL SK: TOPIOAED, SEZORD.
& Access RS,
3
. POST RIMAGE N CONTRCL WAL ROADR, CUIT AND FILL OPERATIONS,
conA
€ SPERATION & MASNTURANCE . HIOUGHOUT
AR, O DX
- ¥PT
MATERILL. AL AREAS VAL Gt e
OWAERE OW.ATTE AEPRESENTATIVE. £
.
[y
0. Pamsarers) - [N
acmeavery £y
e A1
* POTALL PRRMETER SEDSAINT CON{ROLS, LT, TRGIION FICID.
e Rt * IETALL SYMMIZED CONKTILCTION ENTRANGS.
PROTRCT VEGETATICH TO mesae,
SHALL 9 DE RESPONESLITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.
= COMPLITE. CLENAMAG ARKD GRS OPRRATICN,
EARTHWORK ® PLACE EROBION GOWTROL MEAGLRES AT TOMIGR, STOCRPEE AV ST TOPIOK..
. ™ provsliomadiny ooy
TS At
'+ FESTORE AREAS 42 DEPIED $Y CONTIRACT COCUMENTS.
. DMEPORAL umesmes,
PAVENGNTE, €TSS
- w3 A OPORAL P
I, RESTORA
rorson fon ITHON AND LAMDSCAPING
FROM SITE T APPROVAL Y AMER AND MUCIRLITY. .
2 WARTEMANCE, M0 TIRE
ol Pz ano YOPROL. 2 ToPROR
ST
B3 FOR ALL AEWASENG MRZAS.
AnCC,
e o
curs PRROR YO APPLCATION,
ABSURE THAT Ty SATEGAITY OF |
POR AFPROWA PR TO DELIVEIY TO THE SITE.
7O THE BASE CONTRACT.
Y TerwoorD
PROCTOR WETH00 ASTY 01087
s, AL aness TOraoL.
B, S MMAIONG AREAS sy 20240 SECFED
et TesTs 0

@bozo_»m._. E SIDEWALK

-5
[y
L
R

TR

3.

77 /}\ 7777

i3 b
i
2
:

7 3 1
=§§§§
% it
gaégg

3;’
i
:
|

ORP UNE OF I

£ ey posts - & oc

« TR

2. FLTER CLOTH O B€ FASTOMED SECURELY TO WOVEN WRE FENCE MTH TICS SPACTD CVERY 24°
AT TOP_An0 MM SECTION. FENGE SHALL BE WOVEN WIRE. 12 1/7 GAUGE. 6° GATMM MESK
oG,

3 WHEN TWO CTIONS OF FITER CLOTH ADMOW EACH QTMER THEY SHALL B QUERLAPPED BY SX
MOES A0 FOLDED, FLIER QLOTH SHALL BE BIFER FLITER X, URAR 100K, STABUMOKA TLOK,
OR APPROVED EQUVALDNT.

Om_ﬁ FENCE
8 feis

|

b

5]

5

a =z

o R

= a =
3 wa
w Q_~
E oL

o pwO .

wd NVN

 O==2

Z; 5088

i N.me
S

s £84
z =
s Wi

5 OF

o 5

a 4 &

< =

g

g

~—

(ORARRETIE
CONSTRUCTION
NOTES AND
DETAILS

3003
SHEET No:

C20




i
mm
E g
g
i
,uk mL EXISTING
NEW WINDOW TO LOCATION OF NEW
MATCH EXISTING ENTRY DOOR
N PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION |y
\_/ SCALE: va's 120 |9 2
5§ 3
—
Y +
2 ¢f
G- g3
(oY m W_ 4
m o
m m w
gL "¢
W I
R m
[a
T g i el M»;H,u,nw S = DO = U«_.mﬂ
NEW WINDOW TO MATCH INFILL. EXISTING CPENINGS L ELEVATIONS
EXISTING PROVIDE NEW SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING e
7\ PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION /N PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION bm@&
/ SCALE: /4= 1'-@" U/ SCALE: /4"= I'-@" =




Neighboring Signs

Arnold Magnetic Technologies:16sq. ft




KAFL Insurance: 16sq ft

Universal imports: 843 Linden Ave

24sq ft



Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
64 Landsdowne Lane ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Property Owner:
Davis, Melvin A
64 Landsdowne Ln
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Davis, Melvin A
64 Landsdowne Ln
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions:
Right Lot Line: 0 RightLot Line:

Left Lot Line: 10 Left Lot Line:

Front Setback: 70 Front Setback:

Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback:

Height: 0 Height:

Size: 0 Size:

Code Section(s): 185-17 B (1) 185-17 E

Description: Area variance for 8 x 12 shed

September 04, 2019

Date

Resulting in the Following Variance:
0 Right Lot Line:
6 Left Lot Line:
20 Front Setback:
0 Rear Setback:
0 Height:
0 Size:

Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO

0.0
0.0
50

0.0
0.0
0.0



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed September 4,2019

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



04/21/2018




TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: 3 ~l6~19 Hearing Date:
Applicant: _MECym A. DNayil
Address: G LnohSdowus Lavg

Phone: S¥S~310~-73CFC E-Mail:  h\AVIL (a @) Rocdgsrse . R, (o
Agent: < AMC

(if different than Applicant)
Address:

Phone: E-Mail:
Property Owner: SamE

(if different than Applicant)
Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: ¢4 LAdsDNpwE. LA nE Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: E\/ Residential [J Commercial [0 Other
Please describe, in detalil, the proposed project:
“los : / :
Blaccment oF Shey in Back ypah Syiz’

& feom Song /ﬁ&/@éﬁz?« Lrw& + RO froes THe Loge foves .

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all

statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

=i, Z /lw &N/ 9

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/19/17 5



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also

consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

locarrow OF SHd @eould B w FAR Back of yarl .

Somztrha7  Shve 4dEA /27 Flaze 4 7Regk | T TALKED Cvr7y

EV3 VA < . ‘ ) )

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

ol oo KReQUAE ciwiyr 7o RBurr (R

Corren' 7 7o
A7 Ly oom 1')2}‘//{0(//4‘“?" vrEw B LA Lcapinvg.  PQOTEN r//”é/

/3215-./&/»«} The ehles o) TR /?40/;;,4,7},.

Rev. 10/19/17



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:
GES | SOBISTAVTIAL , Howeren JHrrsazsp By Lim e 1R 2
4

ﬂ //Apé , Z//)a//'//zg & Ea //&:f? ///2:.4‘4//4/;: Fors Lorese

4.  Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

Ao s mone7 o4 XS/?ﬂf‘/U AGs_

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty seif-created?

YES. L @laweh up 7HAF Aris whire Ths oRiQuac. s fis
WAS 75 Condimbny My NirphkZms Neeo  AdV7oon AD /;)ac//lé‘a
7o  UPSHAAE T <hvn As gt/ L Lemov el e oA .:;/744
Al Clearsq nyy L EE 7T IO

4

Rev. 10/19/17



Showing QNE _STORY FRAME DIWELLING w174 GARAGE LNCY

TAPE LOCATION DMARP

Lot No._:f‘és_-_ Subdivision. £457 - AVEN/F MANOA
~Gity—Town—Village _______ i 4 TTSE s ke Liber_ /38

Distance from __~£5842W1€K~ _A/?'NE

was actually measured.

Main building line is-set approx. parallel to streot line.

Porch ONYE 57 Q’? _}_/_ ‘?_’?‘.E:/y_ - _//,y /‘PE_/_?:/_?_ =

LANE

LANDSDOW Y.

This map was made at the request of

location of structures on the lot,

PAUL SLAPELIS
Licensed Land Surveyor
65 Broad Street, Room 513
Rochester 14, N. Y.

Tel. HA 6-7080

R

Ioen porc% i
o' (Ccaé(.shéa{m’moé‘ <

4 ] ., 200 00" !

20305

’

/354

‘L_‘r

SCALE: /= 60

C/?/)/YSW/(/(’ LANE

 Frorm erls Oram /vn s Zrive)

It must not be used for an
fences or driveways. It is not an instrument survey map.

By_.._.

’AUL SLAPELI

License No. 32430

!

_____________________________________________________ to show general
v other purposes, such as locating property lines,




ek ,.;'}j. 5




| H.:li‘
A 311*‘33

o




ARDS  WBAsHgToR ST,




Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
6 Woods Hole Court PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Stephen Warner
6 Woods Hole Ct
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Stephen Warner
6 Woods Hole Ct
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line:

Front Setback: 0 Front Setback:

Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback:

Height: 0 Height:

Size: 0 Size:

Code Section(s): 185-17 |

Resulting in the Following Variance:

0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
0 LeftLotLine: 0.0
0 Front Setback: 0.0
9 Rear Setback: 20.0
0 Height: 0.0
0 Size: 0.0

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 — 17 | for the construction of a Deck encroaching into the
rear setback. The deck is proposed to be placed at approximately 9 feet from the rear property line.

September 04, 2019

Date

Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

FUD

\

Ji

(k)]
[

e

1

Wood Hill Road

"‘\l

Printed September 4,2019

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



i
e
L

o

=

1]

I
BrookwoodBoad

04/21/2018



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: 3/;3 /( q Hearing Date:

Applicant: /‘§7L-€ﬂ Afyﬂ ZJ e nte—

Address: _ (g ébacls: Mg T p#f‘M (Ys3Y

Phone: S¥s™ glo | E-Mail: _ Siwar Mod cca
“Agent:
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:
Property Owner:
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: E/Residential [0 Ccommercial 0 other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:
Add aé{llﬂé 7B i % Wt By feef cocide X 27 Shof
dﬁ,ﬁf?

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

-

Q (Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/19/17 5



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
. AREA VARIANCE
AUTHORIZATION TO
' MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals — 11 S. Main Street — Pittsford, 14534 — 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

i, , the owner of the property located at:

(Street) (Town) (Zip)

Tax Parcel # do hereby authorize

to make application to the

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of

(Signature of Owner)

(Date)

Rev. 10/19/17




NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also

consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

M il be g w&@ﬂ%/é O@o\a‘&( . Fle o Loorelen
/m. ;/UZ[{@/@?J ov /Luwévl /"7«054&4 becoege. L A

15 o PP gean o Tle N avd ot bl fre
Mushhrig  rercleces . Al L gne Fhe 4t diwetl
belund flo rerclence e cot] Be eacrsecled co el ok

E

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance: '

Tl L\GLS—R, ol oo /567 Lty é‘/&/?é P7 o > 7’6\(
Covieed e 4 gt /%,(/ﬁ— 7 Tle yorelocce et M
el e Mé@é

Rev. 10/19/17



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explam whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

m sres_ (s ol | At S s o The
fect cv—o\ 15 M*L UM[‘{ [WL e }‘lé{:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

\R«Q.., Asod et ot é& Seco 7QW»\ ﬂ\g sy /4“’ Aofz:?/
rod gw/a( “'“’“Wng 5‘7 244 M({é/w/
I \house g&.,g?@ = &figw ol My v ViLis b oy GJV; gugm

who pwggia.:!r %e:,é;? abe.  see Mo deed e Sho

o NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zonmg Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. ls the alleged difficulty self-created?

Ne

Rev. 10/19/17 8




Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

(o Ioesdo H?('L C?Z M&

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the. ..
[0 Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals [] PlanningBoard [] Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[0 changeofzoning [] special permit B/building permit [1 permit [0 amendment

E/ variance [1 approval of a plat [] exemption from a plat or official map

..issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordlnances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of

any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

= by

/‘-‘e

\_/ (S/g;zj;e of Applicant) (Dated) ~
/(7 a3 /%()z Cr

(Street Address)

Absbod py 157y

(C/ty/Toufn State, Zip' Code)

Rev. 10/19/17 9



USED FOR~ BUILDING PUR,POSES OR

. TZIER ENGINEERS; INC
(O GIBES STREET - .
'ROCHESTER,  NEW Yomc_ 14604

\ /F”zaé;?‘z \/U/ve‘ 23 /767

\‘ ‘

N



(nre

Grct

ol

sk

,ﬂ,ub¢+_ i@f!

w’

]
- b &,
‘wﬁﬂ;m
L (9 Joau <3

¥ Comran?
FattE

e

S




Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
5611 Palmyra Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Town of Pittsford

Applicant or Agent:
Rosen Pitcher Dental

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Non-Residential

Code Section(s):185-17

Description: Special Use permit modification to change Karate Studio to Dentist office.

September 03, 2019

Date

Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning
27

45

Fuost
Office
[ |

Fitsford
3
50
- ‘J“
' 1 c
ale Lo g
< anac S 557
Printed September 4,2019 1:2,257
0 95 190 380 ft
I A N r II L I I| |
0 25 50 100 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






1900 Bausch & Lomb Place
Rochester, New York 14604

1900 Main Place Tower
Buffalo, New York 14202

P 5859872800 F 585.454.3968 GILMAN* P 716.248.3200  F 716.854.5100
Weriter's Direct Dial Number: 585.987.2905
Writer's Direct Fax Number: 585.362.4623 ATTORNEYS
Email: bbrugg@woodsoviatt.com woodsoviatt.com

PLEASE NOTE THAT MY DIRECT DIAL TELEPHONE NUMBER AND FAX, AS WELL AS OUR MAILING, HAVE CHANGED -
PLEASE UPDATE YOUR RECORDS

August 16, 2019

Zoning Board of Appeals
Town of Pittsford

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, NY 14534

Re:  Application for Modification of Use Variance to allow Rosen Pitcher Dental
Group to operate at 5611 Palmyra Road in the Town of Pittsford
LETTER OF INTENT

Dear Board Members:

This office represents Dr. Marci Mendola-Pitcher and Daniel Pitcher, LI.C ("the Applicant")
regarding plans to purchase and relocate the Rosen Pitcher Dental Group to the property at 5611
Palmyra Road. This letter is submitted to request that the Zoning Board of Appeals grant approval of
proposed modifications to certain conditions of an existing use variance granted in 2014 to allow a
business in a residential district and allowing a martial arts studio to operate on the property, for the
purpose of allowing the proposed dental practice to operate pursuant to the existing use variance with
the proposed modifications, as described below. The proposed modifications will permit use of the
property for a pediatric dental office, a use that is consistent with but less intense than the martial arts
studio or other previous uses of the property.

PROPERTY

The property at 5611 Palmyra Road is located on the southeast corner of Palmyra Road and
Marsh Road, across from the Pittsford Post Office, in the RN Zoning District. The property is at a
signalized intersection which includes the US Post Office across Marsh Road and residential
neighbors adjacent to the property. The parcel is 1.7 +/- acres in size and includes a 3.830 +/- sq. ft.
single-story building and 38 space parking lot. A barn on the property was demolished in the recent
past. The existing building has been used as a church, a martial arts studio, and is now owned by the
Town of Pittstord, which has used the property for Pittsford Recreation Department offices and
programs, and for storage. The property is now under contract for purchase for the proposed dental
office.

R The art of representing people®



August 16, 2019
Page 2
Letter to Zoning Board of Appeals, 5611 Palmyra Road, Pittsford

HISTORY OF PROPERTY

In 2014, the Zoning Board granted a use variance with conditions to allow commercial use in
a residential district for a martial arts studio. The martial arts studio use was approved to include
group classes in martial arts and yoga, be open Monday-Friday between 4 and 8:30 pm, Saturday 9
am-12:00 noon, and Sunday 9 am-11 am, with building use 6 am-11 pm, and outdoor classes. The
martial arts studio accommodated up to 35 participants, with classes and vehicles arriving for drop
offs, pick-ups, and parking throughout the evening and weekend hours. Prior to the martial arts
studio, the property was home to a church, a use that also involves group gatherings and extended
weekday and weekend use.

The Town of Pittsford now owns the property, and used the property for the Town Recreation
Department during the renovation of the Spiegel Center, housing an office of 7 or 8 staff and
Recreation Department classes and programs. The Recreation Department used the property
primarily weekdays between 9 am- 5 pm. When in use, the parking lot would often have 8-10
employee vehicles and between 6-20 additional attendee vehicles. The Town now uses the property
for maintenance and storage, with trucks often parked in the parking lot.

PROPOSAL BY ROSEN PITCHER DENTAL

The Rosen Pitcher Dental Group has been providing pediatric dental care to local families
since 1971 in its current leased location in the Village of Pittsford. Dr. Marci Mendola-Pitcher, a life-
long Pittsford resident, joined the practice in 1999 and has owned the practice since 2003. Dr.
Mendola-Pitcher has built her professional and family life in her home town of Pittsford. She would
like to purchase and relocate her office to 5611 Palmyra Road, which will be a convenient location
for the families she serves.

The Rosen Pitcher Dental Group has historically had 2 dentists, 3-4 hygienists (who also work
as dental assistants), and 3 office staff. The second dentist in the practice retired in 2018. While there
is no immediate plan to replace him, Dr. Mendola-Pitcher may wish to add to the practice in the
future. The proposed office hours are the same as the current office hours. The office is open Monday
through Friday between 8 am and 5:30 pm, with staff arriving earlier and departing later in order to
prepare or do office work. The office is not open evenings and weekends, although there are
occasional after hour emergencies. The focus of the practice is pediatric dentistry, such that typical
appointments involve a parent or caregiver bringing one or more children to scheduled appointments,
with a patient visits typically lasting an hour or longer. The busiest times are after school and school
vacation days.

The dental office use will generate significantly fewer vehicles coming to the office
throughout the day than the previous martial arts studio (or the Recreation Department) use of the
property, as patients are by scheduled appointment, with one vehicle often bringing more than one
patient. There are no group events or evening or weekend business hours. The site has 38 parking
spaces, which will accommodate parking for employees and the few patient vehicles that may need to

{7550751:2 } The art of representing people®



August 16,2019
Page 3
Letter to Zoning Board of Appeals, 5611 Palmyra Road, Pittsford

park at any given time. No new lighting is proposed. The site is well screened by trees and a fence.
The dental office will be discreet use that will not adversely impact neighbors and be less intense than
the approved martial arts studio (or Town use).

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

The current proposal is to use the existing building and parking lot. Neither the building nor
parking lot is proposed to be expanded. The proposal involves making interior renovations to the
building required to use the property as a dental office, and to make cosmetic improvements to the
appearance of the existing building, such as using residential style siding appropriate for an office in
aresidential area. Architect Dan Mossien has been retained to work on this project.

Relatively minor changes are proposed to existing conditions. The proposed improvements
building includes construction of a canopy (14'8" x 15'8" or 229.76 sq. ft. +/-) over the main building
entrance to provide cover from the weather and for aesthetic purposes, construction of a new garage
(20'x 28" or 560 sq. ft.+/- and 15 ft. in height) next to the east side of the building for storage of
property maintenance equipment, and a canopy covered walk (15" x 8 or 120 sq. ft. +/) connecting
the garage and building, with access to the existing parking lot. The proposed garage and canopies
are illustrated on a drawing prepared by Dan Mossien Associates architects enclosed with this letter.
No new lighting is contemplated. The garage is appropriate in scale for a residential area and its
location should not impact neighbors or require variances. In respect to design and materials, the
garage will complement the main building. We understand that the garage and building
improvements will require approval of the Pittsford Architectural Review Board.

In respect to signage, the Town currently has a sign on the property. The existing sign will be
replaced with a new wood sign in the same location as the existing sign. The new sign is proposed to
be a 2'6" x 4' wood panel held between two wooden posts, with LED lighting which will illuminate
the sign. Lighting will not be visible to neighbors or spillover to the street. It will be lit not more than
30 minutes before dusk until 10 pm, as permitted by an existing approval.

EXISTING USE VARIANCE & PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS

An existing use variance was granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals in 2014 in connection
with a martial arts studio which operated at the property. The Board granted the use variance with
certain conditions described below. Dr. Mendola-Pitcher proposes to use the property for a dental
office in accordance with the existing use variance to allow a business in a residential district with
conditions, except that we request approval of certain necessary and appropriate modifications to
Conditions #1, #4, and #7, to accommodate the current proposal, as explained further below:

(75507512 } The art of representing people®



August 16, 2019
Page 4
Letter to Zoning Board of Appeals, 5611 Palmyra Road, Pittsford

Conditions of 2014 Use Variance:

1. This variance is granted only for use as a martial arts studio, including yoga classes, for
the limited hours as submitted by the applicant and as referred to in the above Findings
of Fact,

The proposal is to use the property only for a dental office, for limited hours, all as described
above. The proposed use is a low-intensity office use that provides primarily pediatric dental care to
local families and is open 8-5:30 Monday through Friday. The proposed use is less intense and more
consistent with the residential area than the martial arts studio use (or even the Town or church use of
the property).

Where the martial arts studio use included group classes turning over during weekday
evenings and on weekends and included outside classes, the proposed office use serves individuals by
appointment, sometimes with a parent bringing multiple children in a single vehicle, is open
traditional weekday daytime office hours only, and provides all services inside the building. The
dental office will generate fewer vehicles than the approved martial arts studio use (or the Town or
church). The property has sufficient parking for the needs of the office. The proposed dental office
use is compatible with residential neighbors, while also being a good use for a property located at the
intersection of Palmyra Road and Marsh Road and opposite the post office.

2. The parking area is to be screened to prevent light spillage onto adjoining residential
properties utilizing fencing and/or plantings as depicted in the rendition photograph
submitted with the application. The barn will be rehabbed if possible otherwise it will be
demolished.

NO CHANGE PROPOSED. The applicant will comply with this condition. The existing
screening prevents light spillage onto adjoining residential property. The applicant will maintain the
screening in accordance with this condition. The barn was already demolished.

3. The barn structure currently located on the property is to be rehabilitated or
demolished, with all work or demolition to be completed by December 31,2014.

NO CHANGE PROPOSED. The applicant complies with this condition. The barn was
demolished.

4. Signage is to be limited to a single 3' x 2" free-standing sign, no higher than 4' to be
located and landscaped as depicted in the rendition photograph submitted by the
applicant. Such lighting to be electronically controlled to turn on no more than 30
minutes before dusk and to turn off by 10:00 pm.

We request approval for a modification to the size of the sign permitted to be 4' x 2'6" or 10
sq. ft. and 4'6" in height. The sign proposed by the martial art studio is no longer on the property. The

(75507512 } The art of representing people®



August 16,2019
Page 5
Letter to Zoning Board of Appeals, 5611 Palmyra Road, Pittsford

current Town's sign is not appropriate for a dental office. The new sign is proposed to be placed in
the same location as the current sign. The sign will be a painted wood sign panel with wooden posts,
similar to the sign proposed by the martial arts studio. However, we request a larger but still modest
size sign than the martial arts studio to allow proper identification and visibility of the dental office to
those traveling on the road, and to remain visible when snow accumulates in winter. The proposed
sign remains appropriate in size and design for the size of the property, location at a busy
intersection, and character of the area, while having no adverse impact to anyone.

The applicant will comply with this condition in respect to lighting of the sign and hours.

3. Any exterior modifications and/or signage are to be approved by the Design Review and
Historic Preservation Board.

NO CHANGE PROPOSED. The applicant will comply with this requirement.

6. The applicant is to apply for and receive a change of occupancy from the Town's
Building Department and is subject to full compliance with New York State Fire Code
requirements.

NO CHANGE PROPOSED. The applicant will comply with this requirement. They have
already retained architect Dan Mossien for the project.

7. Any expansion or relocation of the existing parking lot or structure would require an
approved modification of the Use Variance by the ZBA.

No expansion is proposed to the parking lot or structure. However, this application is
requesting approval of modifications of the use variance for the addition of canopies and construction
of a new garage. The applicant proposed to construct: (1) a 229.76 sq. ft. +/- canopy over the main
building entrance to provide cover from the weather at the door and to enhance the appearance of the
building, (2) a 560 square ft. +/- garage, 15 ft. in height, for storage of property maintenance
equipment, and (3) a 120 sq. ft. +/- canopy over a sidewalk which will connect the building and
garage, which will both have access to and from the parking lot. The garage is proposed to be built
east of the building and a distance from any neighbors, in a less impactful location than the previous
barn. The materials and appearance of the garage will complement the building. The applicant plans
being to improve the appearance of the building with siding more appropriate to a residential area.
These improvements include the necessary sidewalk and connections to the parking lot. No other
changes are proposed to size of the building or parking lot.

Based on the information in the application, we respectfully request that the Zoning Board of
Appeals grant approval to allow the Rosen Pitcher Dental Group to operate its dental practice at 5611
Palmyra Road in the RN District in accordance with the existing variance with the modifications
proposed.

{7550751:2 } The art of representing people®



August 16, 2019
Page 6
Letter to Zoning Board of Appeals, 5611 Palmyra Road, Pittsford

We look forward to presenting this application to you at your meeting on September 16, 2019.
In the interim, should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not
hesitate to let us know. Thank you for your consideration.

Very Truly Yours,

WOODS OVIADT GILMAN LLP

Betsy D. Brugg

Please direct responses to Rochester Office

BDB/baw

(7550751:2 } The art of representing people®



ce l)épil)'l_)]l(?ll(. i,L_lq_lic Works: :

171

sford o - PROPERTY FiL:

- TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
NOTICE OF DECISION

DATE OF DECISION: February 17, 2014

SUBJECT: Reorganized Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints
Use Variange s
5611 PalmyraRoad -7 . vonatwe
Tax Account #164.12:4:66... . .~ - . . o
Zonegl: Residential 06 (RN) =+ v

Please be advised thaﬁ}ﬁb? wan of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appealé
granted to, the owner of the akove-mentioned parcel and tax account number,
relief from Code §185-13. .

The Zoning Board of Appeals granted the said use variance on February
17, 2014 based. op the Findings of Fact and subject to compliance with the
Conditions of Approval, as Indicated in the' resolution adopted by the Zoning
Board of Appeals. A copy of the SEQRA and ZBA resolutions are attached.

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

Dateg: February 18, 2014

Atgg_géhment

c Property file
. Zoning Board of Appeals file

O A P e L Ditenfaud NV 14824 . DRONE BRA.DARADRN . faX RRR.DARAIAY o www.townofoittsford.org



ZBA Minutes 2/17/14

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES
February 17, 2014

PRESENT
George Dounce, Chairperson, Barbara Servé, Vice Chairperson, Robert Shaddock, Jaime Waldman

ALSO PRESENT
Richard T. Williams Il, Town Attorney and Jason Kaluza, Staff Liaison, Linda Stoddard, Acting ZBA Secretary

ABSENT .
Michael Rose, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

George Dounce, Chairman, called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeais to order at
7:00 PM and opened the following Public Hearing(s) published in the February 6, 2014 edition of the Brighton
Pittsford Post.

Chairman Dounce indicated the Board would first consider the proposal for a Use Variance for 5611 Palmyra
Road. The hearing was closed at the January 10" meeting to allow the board additional time to consider the
application.

5611 Palmyra Road, Tax #164.12-1-66, Reorganized Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, Owner and
William Harp, Applicants are requesting relief from Town Code §185-13, Permitted uses. Use variance requested to aliow a
business in a residential district. Property is zoned RN.

Chairman Dounce indicated a written SEQRA resolution was prepared to grant a Negative Declaration that was moved by
Board Robert Shaddock and seconded by Chairman Dounce.

Roll call: Ayes: Waldman, Servé, Shaddock and Dounce; Nays: None: Absent: Rose and Spennacchio-Wagner,

Foliowing the approved SEQRA resolution, Mr. Shaddock read the resolution for Use Variance which he moved and Chairman
Dounce seconded.

Roll call: Ayes: Waldman, Servé, Shaddock and Dounce; Nays: None; Absent: Rose and Spennacchio-Wagner.
The resolution for Use Variance at 5611 Palmyra Road was approved with the following specific conditions:

1. This variance is granted-only for use as a martial arts studio, including yoga classes, for the limited hours
as submitted by the applicant and as referred to in the above Findings of Fact.

2. The parking area is to be screened to prevent light spillage onto adjoining residential propetties, utilizing
fencing and/or plantings as depicted in the rendition photograph submitted with the application. The barn
on the property will be rehabbed if possible otherwise it will be demolished.

3. The barn structure currently located on the property is to be rehabilitated or demolished, with all work or
demolition to be completed by December 31, 2014,

4. Signage is to be limited to a single 3' x 2' free-standing sign, no higher than 4', to be located and
landscaped as depicted in the rendition photograph submitted by the applicant. Such lighting to be
electronically controlled to turn on no more than 30 minutes before dusk and to turn off by 10:00 pm.
Such lighting shall also comply with the lighting standards set forth in Town Code §185-141 E,

5. Any exterior modifications and/or signage are to be approved by the Design Review and Historic
Preservation Board.

6. The applicant is to apply for and receive a change of occupancy from the Town's Building Department
and is subject to full compliance with New York State Building and Fire Code requirements.

7. Any expansion or relocation of the existing parking lot or structure would require an approved modification
of the Use Variance by the ZBA.



ZBA Minutes 2/17/14

66 East Park Road, Tax #151.17-3-24, Mr. & Mrs. Weerasinghe are requesting relief from Town Code §185-
17 B (1). An Area Variance is requested to allow construction of a garage forward of the building line. Property
zoned RN.

The Board reviewed the application with Mr. Weerasinghe, who proposes to construct a two (2) car garage.

There was no public comment regarding this application. Board Member Shaddock moved to close the Public
Hearing seconded by Board Member, Barbara Servé. The Public Hearing was closed.

This matter is exempt from Monroe County Planning Department review, is a Type Il Action and is not subject to
SEQRA review. .

A written resolution to approve the Area Variance was moved by Robert Shaddock and seconded by Jaime
Waldman,

Roll call: Ayes: Waldman, Servé, Shaddock and Dounce; Nays: None; Absent: Rose and Spennacchio-Wagner.
This resolution for area variance at 66 East Park Road was approved with the following specific conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated January 29,
2014.

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2015.

3. The proposed addition is subject to review and approval by the Design Review and Historic Preservation
Board.

196 Golf Avenue, Tax #151.16-4-3, PRD Properties LLC is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B (1)
& (2). An Area Variance is requested to construct an accessory structure exceeding size and height restrictions.
Property is zoned RN.

The Board reviewed the above variance with Mr. Caselli who was present to represent the applicant. He
explained the applicant chose not to attach the garage to the home.

Thére was no public comment regarding this application. Chairman George Dounce moved to close the Public
Hearing seconded by Board Member, Barbara Servé. The Public Hearing was closed.

This matter is exempt from Monroe County Planning Department review, is a Type I} Action and is not subject to
SEQRA review.

A written resolution to approve the Area Variance was moved by Robert Shaddock and seconded by Jaime
Waldman.

Roll call: Ayes: Waldman, Servé, Shaddock and Dounce; Nays: None; Absent: Rose and Spennacchio-Wagner.
This resolution for Area Variance at 196 Golf Avenue was approved with the following specific conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted by the Applicant dated November 23, 2013.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2015,

63 Mahogany Run, Tax #177.04-2-16, Mr. & Mrs. Connors are requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B
(3). An Area Variance is requested to place a backup generator forward of the front wall of the main structure.
Property is zoned RN,

The Board reviewed the application with Mr, Connors, who proposes to have a generator installed in front of an
alcove forward of the structure's front wall. Mr. Connors explained why this location was chosen and noted he
was working with a landscaping service to conceal the generator from view and to help mitigate the mechanical
noise created during weekly test runs.



ZBA Minutes 2/17/14

Board members discussed the possibility of relocating the generator to the rear or side of the home and inquired
what the decibel level was when the machine is in test mode, suggested alternate landscaping material and
expressed concern that too much landscaping could restrict airflow around the generator. It was also suggested
Mr. Connors contact his contractor to provide a better layout for the Board to review,

Board Member, Barbara Servé asked staff whether any neighbors commented and Mr. Kaluza explained three
(3) neighbors called with concerns but left no names.

Chairman Dounce indicated the hearing would be held over to the March 17" meeting.
Other:

The minutes of January 20, 2014 were approved by voice vote.
Point person assignments for March 17" were discussed.
The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m,

Respecifully submitted,

Linda Stoddard
Acting ZBA Secretary
Town of Pittsford



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
Zoning Board of Appeals
SEQRA RESOLUTION

Re: 6611 Pittsford Palmyra Rd.
Tax Parcel # 164-12-1-66

WHEREAS, Bill Harp Properties, Inc., has submitted an application for a Use Variance to
allow the establishment of a martial arts studio at the above location; and

WHEREAS, this application is an unlisted actin and has been subject to single agency
review pursuant to SEQRA, and

WHEREAS, a Part | EAF was submitted by the applicant as part of the application
materials; and _

WHEREAS, a Part Il EAF has been prepared, which does not identify any significant
adverse environmental impacts assoclated with this this action; and

WHEREAS, any potential minor impacts associated with this actin can be adequately
mitigated through conditions Imposed on the approval and the usual regulation of site
development; and

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Zoning Board of Appeals of all written
and oral submissions and testimony by the Applicant and following a public hearing on this
matter and the Zoning Board having given this matter due deliberation and consideration; it is

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board finds that the proposed action will not have any
significant adverse impact on the environment, and accordingly, hereby grants a negative
declaration pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

The within Resolution was moved by Zoning Board of Appeals, member Robert
Shaddock, seconded by Board member George Dounce, and voted upon by the Board
members, as follows:

Jaime Waldman aye
Barbara Servé aye
Robert Shaddock aye
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner absent
Michael Rose - absent
George Dounce aye

T@Zoning Board of Appeals adopted the above resolution on February 17, 2014,

Linda Stoddard
Acting ZBA Secretary



RP DO

<,
o




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
11 SOUTH MAIN STREET
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

OWNER: Town of Pittsford APPLICANT: Daniel Pitcher, LLC
ADDRESS: _11 South Main Street ADDRESS: c/0 Rosen Pitcher Dental Group
Pittsford, NY 14534 25 S. Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534
PHONE: _585-248-6200 PHONE: 585-586-2222

FAX: FAX: _mpitcher002@rochester.rr.com
AGENT: Betsy D. Brugg, Esq.

ADDRESS: Woods Oviatt Gilman, LLP

1900 Bausch and Lomb Place, Rochester, NY 14604
PHONE: 585-987-2905
FAX: bbrugg@woodsoviatt.com

TYPE OF PROJECT: Change of use of property to dental office

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY FOR WHICH APPROVAL IS SOUGHT:
Address: 5611 Palmyra Road (Southeast corner of Marsh Road)

Age of structure for which variance is sought: 1976 *
f built prior to 1929, which would make the structure pre-existing, non-conforming, some legal proof is
necessary.)

Present zoning of property: Residential Neighborhood (RN)

Tax parcel number;__164.12-1-66

Size of parcel in acres / square feet (specify),_* 1.7 acres (74,052 sq. ft.)

Requirements under the Zoning Ordinance from which you seek relief (cite specific language of Code):
Request approval of modification to existing use variance granted 2014 from §185-113 to allow

commercial use in RN District

Distance and direction to nearest major intersection: At intersection of Palmyra Road and Marsh Road

Is property located within 500 feet of a municipal boundary? No

TYPE OF APPLICATION:
Special Permit (proposed use is specified in the zoning ordinance as allowed only with a special
permit

Area Variance (setback, density, size of structure or lack of conformance to some other
dimensional standard of the zoning ordinance)
X Use Variance (proposed use is not a principle permitted use according to the zoning ordinance)

Modification of existing use variance granted 2/17/2014.




STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF
PITTSFORD
In the Matter
of

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the (Town Board, Zoning Board of Appeals,
Planning Board, Architectural Review Board**) of the Town of Pittsford, for a (variance,
change of zoning, amendment, approval of a piat, exemption from a plat or official map,
for a special permit, for a building permit, or permit**) issued under the provisions of the
Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the
provisions of Section 809 of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York
attached to this certificate. | do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New
York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of any other municipality of
which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of
discretion by said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name Address

N/A

Daniel Pitcher, LLC

By:

as. Daeniel C. Pibcher

. Y/
Signature of Applicant

2AS SonH.am S -

Street Address

Potfod Ny Y534

City/Town, State, Zip Code

Dated: 8- {4-19

**Strike out inapplicable words




Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 - Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part | based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:
Rosen Pitcher Dental Group

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
5611 Palmyra Road, Pittsford, New York

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

The applicant proposes to convert an existing building in RN Zoning District to a dental office pursuant to existing variance dated 2/17/2014 with
modifications. Request approval for modification of use variance.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: (585) 586-2222

Daniel Pitcher, LLC

E-Mail: mpitcher002@rochester.rr.com

Address:
25 S. Main Street
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Pittsford NY 14534
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES
administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that D
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2,

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval; Pittsford Design Review and Preservation Board

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 1.7 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 0.00 acres

c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? -7 acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5. [JUrban [] Rural (non-agriculture) [ Industrial Commercial Residential (suburban)
CJ Forest [] Agriculture [C] Aquatic Other(Specify): Y-S PostOffice
[ Parkland

Page 1 of 3 SEAF 2019



5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

RINE

0 2

6. s the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?

o]
7]

E

N

7. s the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify:

e
el
w2

[]

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?
b.  Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

.<
e3]
[72]

NN

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

0= g™ g g 00 &

<
ey}
»n

[]
N

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing potable water:

[l

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment;

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

!
9]

E

o

Page 2 of 3




14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:
[CIShoreline [ Forest [_] Agricultural/grasslands [] Barly mid-successional
[Cwettand [J Urban [] Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or

Federal government as threatened or endangered?

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?

If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water NO

YES

or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

19. Has the site of the proposéd action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste | NO

YES

management facility?
If Yes, describe:

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO

YES

completed) for hazardous waste?

If Yes, describe: :

1 CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/name; Daniel Pitcher, LLC Date: % - ¥ ’[q

Signature: Ql’w\_é, O @j:j/uu«-—d | Title:_ OLtnes”

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




|

4

" "b6/38/2017 10:86 . 5854546015 BILESCHI =~ - . PAGE  £2/82

MEa,s

L e, oty e ot et MDN:. %) Heme Smemeeman ..:.r.. ll.....::.......!““I. |||.l_.
U Ty Bre i PR
M D & o 2
? : |

hTar M Y

) 3
e

Sl L LHGES A3 =
Sm———"! .w.....,-.. w.m#l ceem el A Sty s ey 2w
UEL N I 7
Q. \y S | SRR 1 7
w M & & 8 e a0 AL /m . bl Qe
Ty / RIS I v Tl - twyf
M odd., /?q . . / PANTEY J\. = aw\l ! ;. <
il :mi&._ - ! s RN S« RSN . A §
X n . _ -
W \ .M.s i | Mﬁ
Ny %W R 1|
N < Qg é.f . ; ﬂt
T |
m. w.w M_,.Q N . 6 A
N KR T R ~
R
m mwa, :
5% M.z -
LAY
Bk - I

iz
2/

2) &R 11
yy

A ALTR AT T
3) w6
G
e

A

B R I T AP U U Y

B Lt T S N U U SV S

PR sxscsty

3

| hereby, certify to: -

L S —— 7 — -t ey

‘that this map was maded@we 28 2977 from notes of an instrurment

“Survey ¢ u_%;aa\wn%%qa ond from refersrces listsd hareon.
S = - - woTE: cornery sHONd Ay by
naﬁﬂm‘«_\uﬁ.\a&h FELEREIVT o TS e repartl b
vo v s RTITRE G, e e

e o -

= u..wx\ rrrsiedd Aacrrya doAs
P Tawoms LoT19 Tawaased 12 Aacce s

BILESCHI LAND
SURVEYING -

. 435 REYNOLDS ARCADE
_.mommmmsam %mm,.m Mowx; awg.a
~6010 (phore

(583) &?mgmnﬁaxv

JAMES M. LEONI, .S, OF CGNSULT

ot A
CONYACT SUTPLY. wc.
.




le'-2"

EXISTING BUILDING
13'-4 172" 3e'-9 172" 15'-2" 20'-@"
m I
A ] il
F S e =5 RooF sLorE
2! || SN AN HE= i Erindive mi
| = }
< < o ’ v-0"  5-0" 8- \I-HR RATED WALL I
O T I e == aN e~ L
3 (] 7 (oo - 13
> E ' N K
.- N~ _\< GARAGE | ®
" | | |
7 : | apmzee |
/1 N\ " hateH % ELEC § | ABOVE |
£ 0% i e | | |
/ \ : 5 l l |
A V. Sn e 5 | | . |
! o W Y
T =T B
| 30
; 4'-p" . | ‘ I [ / OUTLINE OF Z 15'-0" ROOF HEIGHT
,| ,‘ » | | ' EXISTING ROOF
I ] I
| b |
o Tl I B — cunLhe o e
3 5611 PALMYRA ROAD | 5'-g" CANOPY ABOVE
o~ ) - A A
MARCI MENDOLA-PITCHER DDS XNELU 5|GNAG;E D'N /
1 // 7 EXISTING POSTS '
YARD SIGN SCHEMATIC EXISTING FLOOR PLAN W/ PROPOSED GARAGE AND CANOPY ADDITIONS o 5 e 24
o e T e S —
Sl 5 =-1-g" SCALE-3/82" =10 SCALE: 3/32" = ['-@"
R o e
Project :f\j Owner Architect
PROPOSED GARAGE AND CANOPY ADDITIONS - 5611 PALMYRA ROAD Q AUG 16 2019 | | PJfJMARCHPITCHER, BDS HOSSTEN
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK i BE PRTaEn e AsSoCiATES
AUGUST 14, 2019 / 2019-025 TOWN OF PITTSYORD ARCHITECTS, P.C.




e
i) L:‘.-jj"
AL PRl
3

N













	01 Agenda_2019-9-16
	02 Minutes_2019-08-19
	03 790 Linden Ave ZBA Submittal Packet
	790 Linden Ave ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	Area variance for 790 Linden Avenue (2)

	Binder1
	_ags_9f6220ce68e0412884a0465bbb5d2774
	NYMONR028036NeighObliq4917N_180421 (1)


	04 64 Landsdowne ZBA Submittal Packet
	64 Landsdown ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	Area variance for 64 Landsdowne Lane

	Binder1
	_ags_65d5f4dca96541af8be6cfb29084046e
	NYMONR029036NeighOrtho8304_180421


	05 6 Woods Hole ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_a46c38f6bf1d4d8a86603e40f462e6e2
	NYMONR031034NeighOrtho2142_180421
	Area variance for 6 Woods Hole Court

	06 5611 Palmyra Rd ZBA Submittal Packet
	5611 Palmyra Rd ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	Application for 5611 Palmyra Road use permit
	Map and pictures

	_ags_e47148d2c8094e63897b84dbb60435f9
	NYMONR18 (23)




